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Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>

Notice of Surety Increase, SI-1, Beeman Pit #1 M-2002-009
Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us> Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 12:08 PM
To: Julie Mikulas <julie.mikulas@martinmarietta.com>

Good morning,

This is a reminder that the SI-1 for the Beeman Pit, No. M-1986-101 is due this Saturday, July 22, 2023. Please submit
the required materials and contact Sara Stevenson-Benn at sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us by End of Day tomorrow,
Friday, July 21, 2023.

Thank you,

Amber Michels
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.836.0967 |  F 303.832.8106 | 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

amber.michels@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov/
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Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>

Notice of Surety Increase, SI-1, Beeman Pit #1 M-2002-009
Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com> Fri, Jul 21, 2023 at 11:10 AM
To: "Michels - DNR, Amber" <amber.michels@state.co.us>

My apologies, I was looking at the Cortner one that is due next Friday.  Is it possible to do a one week extension if I mail
in an extension request?

 

From: Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:09 PM
To: Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>
Subject: Re: Notice of Surety Increase, SI-1, Beeman Pit #1 M-2002-009
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